NEW MEXIGO

OIL CONSERVATION GOMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

m%maee

Magnolia Petroleum Co,
Box 727
wt.r“

Res Jicarills "D» A1
8ece 2U-20N-3W

At Mr, Code Miller
Assistant District Production Superintendent

Dear Sirs

We are Ly this lstter tmtatively approving dusl completion on the sbove
well in the Nesaverde gad Plotured Cliffs sonss, &3 set out in your

application of August My 1556,

mmm«mmmamm@lmmrw
Administrative %0 Hry As L. Porter, Secretary and Directer of
the Camission, 871, Sants 7o, NeMs This spplication should
include a schematic disgras showing how the well is equipped and should
Mmmtoffmmhtwmmﬂﬁefymmmuimc

Yours very tmly

Exsry Co Arnold
Supervisor, Distrist #3

ECAtks

ccs Mry Ao Lo Forter
0CC, Swita Fe, N.X.



A SOCONY MOBIL COMPANY

Box 727, Kermit, Texsas

August 29, 1956

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Aztec, lNew Mexico

Attention: Mr. Emery C. Arnold

Re: Jicarilla "pv #
Section 24, TR6N, R3W
Undesignated Fictured Cliffs Gas Fool
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Je provose to drill the subject well to = projected
depth of 6500'. It is further proposed to dually complete
this well in the Pictured Cliffs and Mees Yerde Zones,

Je Turther propose to sot 10 3/4" surface casing, 7 5/3"
intermediate casing at aprroximately 4100!', and set a 58" liner
on bottor. We will perforate in the Pictured Cliffs Zone and
in the Mesa Verde Zone and attempt a dusl g:s completion, Dual
tubing strinss will be run,

The subject well is locsted 990" FSL and 1450 FuL in the
SW of Section 24.

Yours very truly,

£ LNl
Ce &, Miller

Aseistant District Superintendent
of Froduction
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